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The family of Michael Kenny were the original settlers on this farm. Mr.
Kenny used to be a miner. The first school house was on the sideroad on this
farm ..It was later moved to Langside. The children, on going to school knew
only two words of English -"yes"and"no", but the teacher being S&ottish also
knew the Caelic and they were soon able to converse in both languages. This
farm was owned by the Kenny's son Dennis until 1947, when he sold it to Wm.

Grlffins From Mrs. Walter MacKenzie's book.
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Mr. & Mrs. Gibbons (Mary)
50th anniversary Jan. 30, 1957

James Kenny settled on this farm about
1865. A creek ran thru' north part of farm
and supplied water.

The first school house S.3.#5 was on the
corner of this property on the side road.
This was later sold back to Kenny's for
#1000,

James Kenny had a family of four, Dennis,
Peter, Kate and Mary. Dennis ahd Peter
remained bachelors and farmed raising
Durham eattle and Clydsdale horses

Kate and Mary married brothers, Wm. and
Pat Gibbons of Wawanosh. One couple went
to Sask. -






